
TOWN OF WINDSOR 
P.O. Box 307 

8 East Windsor Boulevard 
Windsor, Virginia 23487 

Phone 757-242-4288 E-Mail Windsor@windsor-va.gov 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
September 28, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 
Town Hall 

1) Call to Order 
a) Welcome 
b) Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

2) Public Comments 

3) Approval of the Minutes of the May 25, 2022 Planning Commission meeting 

4) Public Hearing: 

a) An application for a change in zoning classification from 0-R, 
Office/Residential to B-2, Restricted Business. The application 
includes Tax Parcel 54B-01-200, also identified at 57 East Windsor 
Blvd., and Tax Parcel 54B-01-200A. The purpose of the application is 
for a contractor's office and storage yard . 

5) Town Attorney's Report 

6) Economic Development Authority (EDA) Report 

7) Old or Unfinished Business 

8) New Business 

9) Next Regular Meeting Date: October 26, 2022 

1 O)Motion to Adjourn 



DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION · WINDSOR, VIRGINIA 

The Planning Commission met on Wednesday, May 25, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Council Chamber of the Windsor Town Hall, Windsor, Virginia. Chairman Marshall 
called the meeting to order and welcomed all who were present. Terry Whitehead, 
Town Clerk, recorded the minutes. James Randolph, Planning and Zoning 
Administrator, was present. Mrs. Whitehead called the roll. 

Planning Commission members present: 

Planning Commission members absent: 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

MINUTES 

Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman 
Dale Scott 
Ricky Vaughan 
Larissa Williams 

George Stubbs, Vice Chairman 
Devon Hewitt 
Jesse Taylor 

Chairman Marshall asked if there were any amendments or comments regarding the 
minutes of the April 27, 2022 regular Planning Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Scott made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. 
Commissioner Vaughan seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the 
motion as recorded on the attached chart as motion #1. 

TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT 

None 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REPORT - EDA 

Commissioner Scott reported that the Windsor Christian Church held a ceremony in 
honor of the placement of the first frog, funded by the church, in support of the 
Windsor Economic Development Authority Frog Project on Sunday, May 1, 2022. He 
said other organizations are expressing interest in purchasing frogs to be located 
throughout the Town. 

Commissioner Scott noted that the sale of the property located on the west side of 
Town is still progressing. 

OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

1 

3 



NEW BUSINESS 

Presentation and Discussion of Census Data 

Mr. Randolph reported that the Census Bureau has released the data on the 2016-
2020 American Community Survey five-year estimates. He said at the last meeting, 
we discussed the upcoming update to the comprehensive plan and the need for the 
Commission to undertake that endeavor. He said one of the key components as we 
look at updating the comprehensive plan is looking at the demographics and 
statistics in the Town. Mr. Randolph continued to review the census data. 

Mr. Randolph stated that the 2020 population for the Town of Windsor is listed at 
2,746. He said this is an increase of 120 people from the 2010 census, so over that 
10-year period, it leads to a growth rate of about a little over 4.5%. By contrast, Isle 
of Wight County grew from 2010 to 2020 from about 35,000 to 38,600. He said this 
is an approximately 9.5% increase at the County level. 

Mr. Randolph explained that the growth here in the Town has been approximately 
half of what the County has been experiencing. He noted that Windsor experienced 
significant growth between late 2020 and spring 2022 that is not included in this 
data. He explained that many of the homes in the second phase of Holland 
Meadows were really not sold and occupied until late 2020 and throughout 2021; 
therefore, the current estimate is much closer to about 2,800 here in May of 2022. 

Mr. Randolph added that when we look at a 10-year growth rate of about 4.5%, it 
averages out to about one half of 1% per year, which is a very manageable growth 
rate from a planning perspective. He said the Town and its provision of services is 
not being overwhelmed by a massive influx of people all coming in at the same time. 

Mr. Randolph said the Census Bureau data also showed that there are 1,061 total 
households in Windsor and 1,110 housing units; with the median household income 
of Windsor residents being $52,075. Mr. Randolph also added that the Town's 
employment rate is 49.6%, 15.6% of residents have a bachelor's degree or higher, 
and 6% of residents are without health care coverage. 

Mr. Randolph noted that the median age in the Town is now approximately 47 years 
old; slightly higher than the median age in Virginia, which is listed in the data at 38.4. 
He said those 65 years and older represents about 23% of the Town's population. 
He said Isle of Wight has an older population of approximately 19%. 

Mr. Randolph reported that the data indicates Windsor's population of children, 
which includes those younger than 18, is about 23.2%. 

Mr. Randolph noted that the average household size in Windsor is approximately 3 
people per household, the disabled population is 16.9%, 15.1% of the Town's 
population are veterans, and the poverty level in the Town is just under 11 %. He 
said the census data shows that the average commute time for workers in the Town 
of Windsor is just under 35 minutes. 

2 



Mr. Randolph said with the two major upcoming residential housing projects; the 
Windsor Station project and the Villas at Cambridge on North Court Street, he 
anticipates with the gross projections going forward, we're basically on track for the 
population to be approximately 3,000 by the 2030 census. Mr. Randolph noted that 
the Villas at Cambridge housing project has no sunset clause, as questioned at a 
previous meeting. 

Mr. Randolph said as we go through the comprehensive plan update, we will be 
seeing a lot of these numbers again. He said he wanted to give the Commissioners 
a first glance at the numbers so they can digest that information to help with the 
planning for the Town's future. 

Commissioner Scott asked Mr. Randolph if he believed any of the numbers in the 
2020 census could have been off somewhat due to the impact of the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

Mr. Randolph said he does believe the numbers could be off due to the pandemic. 
He said typically, the Census Bureau, by this time, would be coming out with the 
hard, concrete numbers. He said the bureau looked back and used the American 
Community Survey to help develop its census data. He said the Census Bureau 
replaced the more detailed form with an American Community Survey. This survey is 
conducted in the five-year window leading up to the actual census, so they can glean 
the information off of that. 

Mr. Randolph explained that the numbers they released and the numbers you have 
in front of you are more of a combination of that community survey and the actual 
numbers they received. Mr. Randolph said he would agree that the numbers are 
probably slightly less than what is actually out there. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Marshall stated that the next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled 
for July 27, 2022. 

There being no further business, Commissioner Scott made the motion to adjourn. 
Commissioner Vaughan seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the 
motion as recorded on the attached chart as motion #2. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 

Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk 

3 



TOWN OF WINDSOR 
RECORD OF 

PLANNING COMMISSION VOTES 

Commission Meeting Date _ _,_f_f\,_,C;..,'W.A=1-----G':,~:;""'-'',--J;;J-"'-'-/)"--'2,'.;)'---';;l,"-'------
cf "' ' 

i Motion# I L Marshall I G Stubbs i L Williams i J Taylor i D Hewitt D Scott R Vaughan 

,.... ~D_Ofn. t- ,., hr,o"\ ~ ~ h-,=-L 
1 y y ' y y 
2 V ',( y V 
3 . 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 · •. 



P.O. Box 307 
8 E. \Vindsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

Application: 

TOWN OF WINDSOR 

PLANNING & ZONING REPORT 

Department of 
Planning & Zoning 

767-242-4288 

Request for a change of zoning classification from 0-R, Office/ Residential to B-2, Restricted 

Business. 

Property Owners: 
Christopher Leitner, William Leitner 

Property Location: 
57 East Windsor Boulevard & adjacent parcel, both just east of Community Drive 

Tax Parcel Numbers: 
54B-Ol-200 

54B-O l-200A 

Acreage: 
Parcel 54B-O 1-200, 1.028 acres 

Parcel 54B-Ol-200A, .759 acres 

Total application acreage 1.787 

Current Zoning: 
0-R, Office/Residential 

Current Use: 
Contractor's Office and Storage Yard- Offices are permitted in the 0-R district. Storage yards 

are not a permitted use in the 0-R district and therefore this use is deemed nonconforming. A 

nonconforming use may be allowed to continue, however, the use cannot be expanded or 

enlarged. 

Proposed Zoning: 
B-2, Restricted Business 

Proposed Use: 
Contractor's office and contractor's storage yard. The applicants also propose to construct a 36' 

by 70' structure for storage of equipment and materials. This structure would be subject to 

zoning regulations associated with a business zoning classification should the zoning change be 

approved. 



Comprehensive Plan Designation: 
Commercial 

Adjacent Properties: 
Adjacent properties consist of residences along Community Drive and a residence at 61 East 
Windsor Boulevard. 

Site Characteristics: 
The site is generally flat and level with a gentle slope to the rear of the property. The site is open 
in the front and wooded in the rear. An 1800 square foot brick residence is located on the 
property. Behind the house is a 792 square foot metal utility building. A fence is located on the 
adjacent lot which provides some screening of the storage yard. Equipment associated with a 
contractor's business including trailers, an excavator, a bulldozer, round concrete pipes, and 
gravel are located on site. There are two (2) entrances serving the property from Windsor 
Boulevard (U.S. Route 460). The entrances form a loop behind the residence and the parking lot 
and storage area consist primarily of compressed stone. 

Environmental: 
No issues noted at this time. 

Historical: 
No issues noted at this time. 

Transportation: 
No issues noted at this time. 

Utilities: 
The site is served by public water and sewer. No additional upgrades are proposed and there are 
no concerns noted at this time. 

Cultural: 
No concerns noted at this time. 

Economic: 
The business license for the current entity, Leitner Construction, is current. Property taxes are 
current. The business has several employees. 



Histo,y and Overview: 

Both parcels, herein referred to as the property, were purchased by the current owners in 2013. 

Subsequently, an office was established in the residential building in accordance with the 0-R, 

Office/Residential zoning standards. On November 8, 2016 the former Planning & Zoning 

Administrator issued a letter to Mrs. Christy Leitner indicating the zoning classification for Tax 

Parcel 54B-Ol-200 as B-2, Business and provided information about the permitted uses in the B-

2 district. On December 22, 2016 a permit was issued for the installation of a 792 square foot 

metal utility building. On March 22, 2017 a permit was issued for the installation of a sign 

which was located on the wooden fence adjacent to the driveway. 

During the month of May 2022 staff spoke with Mrs. Leitner several times regarding the zoning 

classification of the property and any proposed future expansions they may be considering. Staff 

provided information indicating the property as having a zoning classification of 0-R, Office 

Residential. Staff researched all land use records and actions of the governing body, the Town 

Council, to determine if at any time the property in question was ever zoned B-2, Business. 

After researching the past 20 years of records, no evidence could be found that the Town Council 

ever took affirmative action to change the zoning designation from 0-R, Office/Residential to B-

2, Business. Therefore, staff concluded the actual zoning classification of the property to be O

R, Office/Residential. The Town Council in 2015 did change the name of the zoning district 

from a numerical category R-4, Office/Residential to its current name of 0-R, Office/ 

Residential. However, no parcels had their zoning classifications changed. Staff cannot attest as 

to why the former administrator issued the letter. However, staff concluded the letter was issued 

in error based upon the lack of evidence discovered during the research process. 

On June 16, 2022 staff met with Mrs. Leitner to discuss a potential rezoning application to bring 

the property into conformity based upon the current uses. On July 25, 2022 an application for 

constrnction of a 36' by 70' structure was submitted for zoning approval. On August 16, 2022 

the application was denied. Staff provided a letter to the applicant indicating the current use of 

the property as an office and contractor's storage yard was not in compliance with the zoning 

designation of 0-R, Office/Residential, thereby resulting in a nonconforming situation. 

Propetties that are nonconforming can continue to be utilized, however, expansion of the use 

with the addition of new structures is not permitted. 

The applicants have now filed an application requesting a change in zoning classification from 

0-R, Office/Residential to B-2, Restricted Business. A copy of the application is attached along 

with an exhibit showing the proposed location of the 36' by 70' structure. 



Staff Conclnsions: 

• The prope1ties identified as Tax Parcels 54B-Ol-200 and 54B-Ol-200A have a zoning 
classification ofO-R, Office/Residential. 

• The current use of the properties as a contractor's storage yard in the 0-R, Office/ 
Residential district is considered nonconforming. 

• A change in zoning classification to 8-2, Restricted Business would allow the 

contractor's storage yard to be in conformity with the zoning district. 

Strength 

The application to change the zoning classification to B-2, Restricted Business is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for commercial development. 

Weakness 

There are thirty five (35) permitted uses in the B-2, Restricted Business zoning district. As there 
are no proffered conditions associated with this application, any of these permitted uses may 

occur, subject to site development regulations. Zoning classifications stay with the land. It is 
unknown what future use may occur at this site beyond the intended use of a contractor's office 
and contractor's storage yard. 

Because the comprehensive plan's standards are wide ranging but explicit, it should be the 
principal guide to the Planning Commission's discussions and actions concerning land use 

management and development, particularly zoning amendments. The Commission, however, 
should also look beyond the plan and consider whether proposed developments or requests for 
amendments to zoning or other ordinances, even if consistent with the plan, advance the best 

interests of public health, safety, and general welfare. 

Attachments: 

• Leitner application for a change in zoning classification 

• Notice of public hearing 

• Adjoining property owner notification 

• Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

• B-2, Restricted Business Permitted Uses 

• November 8, 20 l 6 Zoning Letter 

• August 16, 2022 Zoning Letter 



August 22, 2022 

Town of Windsor 
ATTN: ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 
8 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

Dear Sir: 

Attached please find our application for a request to re-zone the property located at 
57 E. Windsor Blvd, Windsor, VA. When we purchased the parcels in 2013, it was our understanding that the 
property was zoned B-2 already. In support of this understanding, we have attached a copy of the real estate 
listing (please see page 2 of listing) when the properties were sold to us. Also attached is a letter dated Nov 8, 
2016 from Dennis Carey, Zoning Administrator, indicating that the zoning was B-2. Hence, the current use for 
our contractor office/yard. 
Recently, we wanted to apply to add an open shelter on the property to the south of an existing metal 
building. We learned at that time from Jay Randolph that our current zoning is 0-R. This was a complete 
shock to us as we have always been informed that our zoning is B-2. 
In order to bring into conforming use, we respectfully request that the parcels as follows be re-zoned. to B-2. 
We would appreciate consideration of having the re-zoning fee of $800 waived as we have notice on official 
Town of Windsor letterhead that the property, in fact, is B-2 zoning. In the interim, we have enclosed a check 
in the amount of $800 as required. 
54B-01-200 
54B-01-200A 
Should our request be approved, we would like to add an open shelter as indicated on the attached site plan. 
It would provide an orderly place for dry storage for items already stored on the property out in the weather. 
This shelter would likely not be seen from the road. We strive to keep the property organized and clean and 
feel this would benefit the ability to do more so. 
Thank you for your consideration. If there are additional questions, please feel free to contact Christy Leitner 
at 757-515-1100. 

Regards, 

~U$~ 
CHRISTOPHER LEITNER WILLIAM LEITNER 

57 E. Windsor Blvd., Windsor, Virginia 23487 
757-242-4400 office 757-242-441lfacsimile 



TOWN OF WINDSOR 

Zoning Map Amendment 

1902 

Planning and Zoning 
Administrator 
(757)242-4288 

Est~blished 1902 µ\ l ((v\tVl . l,f{ ~LO-/ . 
Property Owner(s) ke,v (AfJLV Owners Ph.# '7 S 7-SI r;;_-/ ( 00 
Owners Mailing Address S 1 ~' WM.l'iw ibl ud , liU~v,JsfV U-fl o~yg ') 
Applicant(ifdifferentfromOwner) 0hvi.s±-1 l-&~ I Ph#·, $1 -s·,.r ,I I oo 
E-Mail (bVJ>f:)@>/,€,/+d(~·O-ri,~ 

Agent-Correspondence shonld be sentto Cb·YI s~ L-€tvw 
Address/locationofSubjectProperty: $1 B, W~D< .61/ o:J 

'SY &-o(-o-oU 
Tax Map Number S\./{3-0(-oCO t,t ProposedZoningDishict&;)., PresentZoningDistrictQR_ 

1,03i I c;io 1 
Parcel Size • 11.o / Street Frontage o-5 · le, 

-=------i,7U 
Are there proffered conditions with this rezoning (if so please submit an original set of proffers 

· . signed by the owner). Yes No_jS_ 

Pmpose of this ~ninrap 
Amendment ~n~ ~ UYID2UYIA V\ai ()~ 
(If more room is needed-~ to and write a narrative attach to this application) 

Is this request in general accord with the current Town of Windsor Comprehensive 
Plan? <4-l-2 

Ifno, is; Comprehensive Plan revision being submitted concurrently with this application? 
(Please submit a siteplan of the proposed rezoning including any new structures, streets, 
driveways and any other amenities that are present or to be constructed on the properly, 
including structures or streets/driveways to be removed or moved. An application is not 
considered to be complete without such a siteplan). • 

Are there shuctures on the property, and if yes, will they be re-used orremoved? ~ 
1 
~l (;(,//( ~ 

If the property is vacant or if new structures are envisioned, what types (and sizes) of structures 
and how many such structures will be constructed if this property is rezoned (pleps~ 1:i;,ovidy . 8 • ""P. \ 
whattheproposedstructureswilllooklike? °'f,rr'O-& 101 y._ 31.7' ct*'D $.V\J(\~ (&f,-{,&i(J,.,t'. ~ J 

Number of Parking Spaces Required and how many are being provided? (\ ~'0-S a..o\J;tt;~ 
Are there Chesapeake Bay Resource Protection Areas on the property? hlO 



Was a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required for 1his Request? (\ 0 If yes, has the Virginia Department 
ofTranspottation (VDOT) approved it? 
(If not, the application cannot proceed until this review is completed) (Please include a copy 
of the TIA and VDOT's response with this application and provide an explanation of how VDOT's 
conunents are being addressed.) 

Are there adequate water and sewer facilities to serve the proposed use t!;i\\t ~ould follow this 
rezoning (if not, how will these facilities be provided)?l1-i.S

1 
._e\}0l~c.J-t;t,1\I\S IA.A/ ( ~V) 

What are the properties zoned and what is the use of the properties on the property adjacent to the 
subject property? · ~ 

NOR1H- Zanin ~~ I Use(s)WXW ftS'.-ls I c\JW-i.::,t o{?1'U2-; res+M 
SOU1H- Zoning A-\ Use(s) ·±ree.J I ClN{ 
EAST- Zoning 0- \'(__ Use(s) p-Y\VtJk. f('.£\dfl.r,c.£. 
WEST- Zoning O .R._ Use(s)(kiV~ r(S,d_tnc.)L 

I/WE HAVE READ THIS COMPLETED APPLICATION, UNDERSTAND ITS INTENT 
AND FREELY CONSENT TO ITS FILING. THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IS 
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE 
TOWN MAY APPROVE OR DENY THE REQUEST FOR WHICH I AM APPLYING. 
FURTHERMORE, I GRANT PERMISSION TO THE PERSONNEL OF THE TOWN AND 
OTHER AGENTS OF THE TOWN OF WINDSOR AND ANYOTHER AUTHORIZED 
GOVERNMENT AGENCY TO ENTER THE PROPERTY AND MAKE SUCH 

INVESTIGATC,~~~~ir.t~AR~ALUATET~~ST . 

. · Name_\/1 /, \ l.i wYb. \~ fA'::tM-Y ~ 
(Print) Signature (Applicant) 

( owner I contract purchaser/ authorized agent - please circle one) Date 

NOTARY: COUNTY OF Isle_ J. ID iahf= STATE OF,--.V1 ...... ·ca-'r'f-in~1().~'-'---:::-:------
Subscribed and sworn to me on the "I) ;;l,J .-f da of _J , of the year 

00;1:1 ,l')My Conunission expires on 2 •' /."';:f1f'1i¥,iublic Signature: 
,:]Y{iJ1.1-JJia, JI/ 7liu1flba r: #"' ~ ........... _u ,1,: -~ 

(f 1 <l." • .;;_~,,,.v Pv&··:<o\ 
i;l:'~ REG# <c';·.~~ 

STAFF USE ONLY- DO NOT WRITE IN THIS AREA j O i 7377785 . ': < i 
Fee Paid 31. 8Cx)£Q. Date "I l "1 / '2 2. Accepted by Signature/]i~;!'IY Comm.1Expires., ~; ;;:rn,_ \ ... 11s1.ao ... ~~ 

~ o··.. , .. ·· ~$ 
Comments ",,,,?Vti,' · · · · · · · ·· ·· ~ ~ ~,-:-

,,,,,;:tAc If\ °",,,l 
,,,, "'' 



., ~ Listing 

57 Windsor Boulevard East, Windsor, VA 23487, Isle of Wight County VA Sold 
LP: MLS#: 1315297 Area: 66 - Isle of Wight - South $199,900 

$219,900 
$171,000 

Contingent: N Subdivision: 031 - WINDSOR OLP: 
Ownership: Simple Neighborhood: WINDSOR SP: 
Parcel ID: 54601200 
Model Name: 

List Office: 
List Agent: 
LA Email: 
LA 2: 
List Type: 

Bedrooms: 

5840 - Chorey & Associates Realty LTD 
3581 - Billy Cherey Sr. 
bchorey@choreyrealty.net 

Standard Agency ER 

3 
Beds w/ Ensuite: 
F/H Baths: 
# Rooms: 
# Stories: 
Appx Acres: 
Appx Yr Built: 
New Cnstr: 
Mstr Model: 

Schools 
High: 
Elementary: 

Style: 
Wtrfnt Desc: 
Heating: 
Cooling: 
Efficiency: 
Foundation: 
Floors: 
Garage Y/N: 
Garage Tot. SqFt: 
Parking: 
Interior Feat: 
Exterior Feat: 

1 / 1 
7 
1.0 
1.79 
1953 
No 
No 

Windsor 
Windsor Elementary 

Ranch 
Not Waterfront 
Heat Pump 
Heat Pump 

Crawl 
Ceramic, Wood 
No 

Lot 
Perm Attic Stairs 
Storage Shed 

Listin Details 

RM: 
Prop Type: 
Res Type: 
Possession: 
Lock Box: 

No 
Residential 
Detached 
SETIMNT 
REIN Lockbox 

Owner Phone: CALL AGENT 
Owner: JUDY H. WHITLEY 
Contingencies: 
Disclosures: Disclosure Statement 
Vacant: 
Showing Inst: CALL AGENT 

Market Time: 104 
Date Listed: 04/16/13 
Date Entered: 04/16/13 
Date Updated: 08/27 /13 
Date Off•Mrkt: 07 /29/13 
Date Expire: 12/31/13 
Date Closed: 08/26/13 

Photo Code: Listing Agent/Office Uploads Own Photo(s) 

Agent/Office Information 

LO Phone: 
LA Phone: 
LA Other Ph: 
LA2 Phone: 
Sub Agent: 

General Descri tion 

Appx SqFt: 
LP/SqFt: 
Appx Lot Frnt: 

757-539-7451 
757-539-7451 

Yes 

1,803 
$110.87 
252 

Fax: 757-539-0628 

SBC: 3.5 
BBC: Yes 
SCA: Yes 

Appx Lot Depth: 330 
Appx Lot Dim: 
Legal: 
Zoning: 
AICUZ: 

Middle: 
Other: 

Features 

Pool: 
Fence Desc: 
Water Htr: 
Water: 
Sewer: 
Exterior: 
Roof: 
Fireplace: 

No Poot 
None 
Electric 
City/County 
City/County 
Brick 
Asphalt Shingle 
1 

252 X 330 
LOTS 1 & 2, K. C. WHITLEY PROPERTY 
B-2 
Crash:None / Noises: -65 

Windsor Middle 
!OW ACADEMY 

View: 
Condo Level: 
Unit Desc: 
Agency Apprved: 

Other Rooms: 
1st Fir Bed/Bath: 

Attic, Breakfast Area, 1st Floor Primary BR, Sun Room, Util!ty Room 
Yes 

Appliances: 220 V Elec, Dryer Hookup, Range-electric, Washer Hookup 
Equipment: 
Amenities: 
Accessibility: 
Green Cert: 
Sustainability: 
Miscellaneous: 
Condo Assoc Legal Name: 
Condo Assoc Mgmt Co and Contact Info: 
HOA/POA Assoc Legal Name: 
HOA/POA Assoc Mgmt Co and Contact Info: 



Room: Level: 
1 

Dimensions: 
13 X 13 

Room Details 

Room: 
Kitchen 

Level: 
1 

Dimensions: 
16 X 12 Dining Room 

Living Room 
Utility Room 

1 19 X 16 Primary Bedroom 1 16 X 12 
1 

Remarks 

Agent Rmrks: EXCELLENT PURCHASE OPPORTUNITY COMES WITH THIS 3 BR 1.5 BATH BRICK HOME ON 2 SEPARATE LOTS WITH A 
TOTAL OF 1. 79 ACRES! ZONED B-2 AND MAY BE USED FOR RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL USE! LOT 1 MAY BE SOLD 
SEPARATELY BY BUYER OR HELD FOR INVESTMENT! 

Public Rmrks: EXCELLENT PURCHASE OPPORTUNITY COMES WITH THIS 3 BR 1.5 BATH BRICK HOME ON 2 SEPARATE LOTS WITH A 
TOTAL OF 1. 79 ACRES! ZONED B-2 AND MAY BE USED FOR RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL USE! LOT 1 MAY BE SOLD 
SEPARATELY BY BUYER OR HELD FOR INVESTMENT! 

Appx Taxes: $900 Seller Finance: None 
MCOA: Appx Mtg Bal: 

Mtg Pmt: 
Mtg Yrs: 
Mtg Int: 

Date Closed: 
Selling Agent: 
Selling Office: 
Selling Agent 2: 

Pmt Incl: 
Mtg ROL: 
Mtg SOE: 

08/26/13 
41169 - Christv. Leitner 
6360 - All/Pros RealtY. Inc. 

Legal/Tax/Financial 

Seller Cont: 
Type Mtg: 

Sold Information 

Sold Price: 
SA Phone: 
SO Phone: 
Sold Terms: 
Financing: 

Christy Leitner, Choice Real Estate (757-515-1100, Direct: 757-515-1100) 

57 Windsor Boulevard East, Isle of Wight County VA 23487 

Mo, HOA/POA Fees: $0 
Mo. Condo Fees: $0 
Web Exel: 
HOA/POA: 

$171,000 
757-515-1100 
757-467-9555 

Conventional 

08/22/2022 1:49:17 PM @ 



\ 

Town Elected Officials 
Carita J. Richardson, Mayor 
Clint Bryant-Vice Mayor 
Durwood V. Scott 
Greg Willis 
N. Macon Edwardsi III 
Patty Fleming 
Tony Ambrose 

Mrs. Christy Leitner 
Leitner and Son, Inc. 
57 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

TOWN OF WINDSOR 

Established 1902 

November 8, 2016 

RE: Clarification, B-2 Requirements TM 54B-01-200 

Dear Mrs. Leitner 

Town Manager 
l,\1ichael R. Stallings 

Town Clerk 
Terry Whitehead 

Town Attorney 
Wallace W. Brittle, Jr. 

Thank you and Mr. Leitner for our congenial conversation last Friday. The 
information cleared up several issues. The property is zoned B-2 Business and the office 
and contractors storage yard (provided it is within the enclosed fence) are permitted uses 
in the B-2 Business District. The residential use of the house is permitted because it is 
related to the business. The occasional construction of fo1ms is permitted provided it is 
sporadic and not an everyday activity where it would be considered a manufacturing use. 
The employee vehicles in the front of the property must be parked behind the fence or in 
the rear yard. Once the size of the sign is decided upon, please contact me and the sign 
permit which you have submitted should be able to be issued. 

The business is in compliance with the Town's ordinances. If you have any 
questions or we can assist you in any way, please contact me at (757) 242-4288. 

cc: 

Sincerely, 

µ4P.r,g,.Q__ (,) '• (;.___n7 
Dennis W. Camey 
Planner/Zoning Administr r 

Michael Stallings, Town Manager 



POLE 

ms SURVEY IS SU6..{CT TO ANY EASEllUIT Of R(COOO 
~nirc'l.i~.ltUH FACTS fKOt A Till( SEARCH 

\ 
\\\ 
\~ TAX PARCEL 548 • OI • 196 

FRED T. & ONEt WORRELL 
0.8. 159 PG. 295 

~\~~-

TAX PARCEL 54 • OI • 063 

MARION C. & JOYCE NEIGHBOURS 

11"'/ ii\ 
• 01 \ • • • 1_0_1 __ --- ---

~ ~i: (>"'><;fl 4, I 

WOODS 

~,;, 
,.; ~- \ TAX PARCEL 548 • OI • 197 
~ I 

,f,,:: \1~ ROBERT 0. & MARTHA HOLLAND 

'1 <, l~i ll\~ 0.8. 218 PG. 20! 
..., ,\(;(),_(JI \ \,;c, 
v Q' 11"" 

P.B. 5 PG. 98 

WOODS 

TAX PARCEL 548 • 01 • 200 
:?b 

1\ I 
142.27" 

; 

JOSEPH W. WRIGHT 
0.8. 380 PG. 723 

TAX PARCEL 548 • Oi - 198 

7-

1 
OJ. 

l,f.<>:-::-:,--1~ 
\ LPF. 

;BRENDA L. STEPHEUSON 
;,, TAX PARCEL 548 • OI - 199A 
,i: 

~ 0.8. 455 PG. 825 

..... 'r,., 
~~n / ____ Ir; 

/,,, ---- .......... , 
// // ..... ' ' 

"! / ", \ 
/ I 1-112 STORY I \ I I , 

I,' or~ \ I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I \ "' · 
I I I \!l :l; 

: 6'7 E. t,v ~Qr-81~ \ (~ 
l!;!t 1%1; 
ISi 1~1 I 
I l3 ( "'I I l 
1 I I \~ : I POIU! l TEl. Lt.'ES I I ~ 

OJ. 

124.75" 

TAX PARCEL 548 - 01 • 199 

JOHN W. BOOTHE 
ET UX 

0.8. 470 PG. 839 

,--o-~~~~1~05~.00''-=--::;:::-~;;;,~LP~~~-~f-;---;;~..---!:14~6~.98~'~~~~-l\--1.......l.~F 
flATflON - S 68' 04' 44' E I 251.98' I ~ 

fOLW EOG€ Of PAVEllflH / , 0.1. 

- TO Stff<X.K ROUTE 460 EAST WINDSOR BOlX..EVARD 104' TO COII.IMaTY OR. -

PLAT SHOWING SUBDIVISION OF 

THE PROPERTY OF l<ATllfWN Cl'\RR WIIITLPf 
LOCATED AT 57 EAST WINDSOR BOULE.YARD ~ -,.,/\ W\r 

J"OWN Of WINDSOR /"' i,. ·s "\4_.I 
ISLE Of WIGHT COUNTY, VIRGINIA U IV\ ~ , \ i\ fl,,V--

SCALE I' • 40' APRIL 10, 1990 w '-t, '-""' 1 

Ai,u,l~~~D BOOK 196 PAGE ..ll..2_ 

Resident Engimor () • OEIIOTES ftOII m OR Pf E fOW> LP F • 

ILLIAJ.IS l VA/fl · LAW SUlVEYORS 
1213 ClAY STR((T 

F!Wf<ltl, VIIGHA 23851 

.s-- z.9-98 

WIIE!l( SEPTIC TAll<S AffE TO BE tlSTALlEO ON t()(VO\/Al LOTS, T1£1lE Sil.I.LI. 
BE AH APPROVAL Of Tl£ PRWJIY OR.l.ff"El.O Al{) 1001' RESERVE ORAt~El.0 BY 
Ti£ IOLTH DEPARTIIEHT AT TIE TIE APPUCATIOII IS ~ADE FOR A SO'TlC Tm< 
PEllllT. BOTH OIWf"fiOS sw.LL BE lOCATEO ENTllELY OUTSOE Of Tl£ RESOUlCE 
Pl!OTECTIOII AP£),. APPROVAL Of TtlS Pl.AT BY Tl£ PtATTtlG AUTIIOftlTY DOES HOT 
Ml!CATE TIIAT Tl£ HlCVOOAL LOT IS SUTABLE FOR APPROVAL Of A PRIIARY Al{) 
1001' Rl'SERVE ORArl"ELO. 

I 1£Jl£BY CEATFY TIIAT Tl£ PROPERTY SHOWN Oil TIJS Pl.AT IS LOCATED £HffiELY 
ABOVE Tl£ FlOOD PtAtl AS SllOWN ON Tt£ FLOOD tlSOOAHOC RA TE WJ>, COl,IIU,ITY· 
- · ·- ·----- -·---· ......... , ..... ... ,. .... ,.,.,,. •• '""'" ""'n ~ .,~ c:Ot'r,:-~n 

e · DEIIOTES llOll PN SH LP.S. 

0.1. · OEllOTES DROP N.ET 

SCALE 

O' 40' 80' 

TOTAL AREA SUBDIVIDED= 1.787 AC. 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
Town ofWindsor

Planning Commission 

PUBLIC HEARJNG 

The Planning Commission of the Town of Windsor, Virginia will hold a public hearing on 
Wednesday, September 28, 2022 in the Windsor Town Hall located at 8 East Windsor Blvd., 
Windsor, Virginia to consider the following: 

Beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

An application for a change in zoning classification from 0-R, Office/Residential to B-2, 
Restricted Business. The application includes Tax Parcel 54B-Ol-200, also identified as 57 East 
Windsor Blvd., and Tax Parcel 54B-01-200A. The purpose of the application is for a contractor's 
office and storage yard. 

Any person desiring to be heard in favor of or in opposition to the application is hereby invited to 
participate in the public hearing. A copy of the application is on file with Depaitment of 
Planning & Zoning, 8 East Windsor Blvd., Windsor, Virginia and is available for public review. 

Publish: September 14, September 21 



P.O. Box 307 
8 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

September 9, 2022 

Dear Property Owner: 

TOWN OF WINDSOR 
Department of 

Planning & Zoning 
757-242-4288 

You are receiving this notice because an adjacent land owner has filed an application that will be 

considered by the Planning Commission. Further information is listed below. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Town ofWindsor

Planning Commission 

PUBLIC HEARING 

The Planning Commission of the Town of Windsor, Virginia will hold a public hearing on 

Wednesday, September 28, 2022 in the Windsor Town Hall located at 8 East Windsor Blvd., 

Windsor, Virginia to consider the following: 

Beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

An application for a change in zoning classification from 0-R, Office/Residential to B-2, 

Restricted Business. The application includes Tax Parcel 54B-O 1-200, also identified as 57 East 

Windsor Blvd., and Tax Parcel 54B-Ol-200A. The purpose of the application is for a contractor's 

office and storage yard. 

Any person desiring to be heard in favor of or in opposition to the application is hereby invited to 

participate in the public hearing. A copy of the application is on file with Department of 

Planning & Zoning, 8 East Windsor Blvd., Windsor, Virginia and is available for public review. 



Town of Windsor 
Comprehensive Plan 

Map 7-3 

Future Land Use 

To wn o f Windsor Boundary 

"--' Roods ... 
, •• • Future Study Area 

Future Land Use 

Low Density Residen tial 

High Density Residentia l 

• Commercia l 

CJ Industria l 

• Pub lic /lnstitvtionol 

Agriculture 

• Conserva tion 

f'Jai;> Creeled by fh~ HotT'.pfon Rocd~ Plcnni,g 
C\:lri::! Commislion GIS Stafr. Rvv~wd Apnl 2016 

Land Use 

\ _ .. -··-··-··,··= 
I 

c-··-··-··---~- ··- ; 

/ · 

/ 
\ 

~r;#.,/) 
I i' --..._ /' ,,,. . 

.l 
f 
~., ......... 

' ·· ............. .... 
°) 
! _ ......... 

0 0.25 0.5 --==::i---•Mles 

7-11 

__ .. , .... -.. -· 

"" 

t 

Windsor 2016 



B-2 , Rt::.<:>,R\C.. "TE\) B\.)S\t-JE:.S.'.:, 

'Pt::~M.\-rre-~ Use~ 

1. Individual freestandiug retail and wholesale providers (such as apparel, shoe 
stores, department stores, groce1y stores, variety stores, specialty shops (retail), 
and appliance stores of under 10,000 square feet, and which are not a part of a 
shopping center; 

2. Shopping centers of not more than 10,000 square feet ofretail area; 

3. Restaurants, taverns, and soda fountaius; 

4. Busiuess, professional and govermnental offices including banks, loan and 
fmance offices, police, fire, and rescue squad stations, post offices of under 
10,000 square feet of usable office space, not iucludiug an office park; 

5. Barber shops, beauty salons, nail salons and similar shops; 

6. Laundries and dry-cleaning shops; 

7. Movie and cultural art theaters, (not to iuclude adult entertaimnent 
establishments), assembly halls, playhouses, dinner theaters of under 10,000 
square feet; 

8. Lumber/building materials/hardware store of under 10,000 square feet ofretail 
sales area; 

9. Pawn shops; 

10. Contractors office for constiuction, electrical, plumbiug, heating, provided all 
equipment and vehicles shall be completely enclosed either within a building or 
storage yard such that it not visible to the public; 

11. Appliance, bicycle sales and repair, or any other similar shop, provided that 
business shall be conducted within a completely enclosed building; 

12. Donut shops and bakeries; 

13. Hotels, motels and bed-and-breakfast houses ofless than 10,000 square feet 
ofrentable area; 

14. Churches, other places of worship, and related church schools; 

15. Schools such as busiuess or commercial schools, trade schools, public 
schools and colleges and private schools and colleges haviug similar academic 
curriculum; 

16. Public libraries; 

68 



17. Personal fitness establislnnents and gymnasiums; 

18. Hospitals; 

19. Funeral homes and/or m01tuaries (including cremat01ium that are access01y 
to the facility); 

20. Automobile service stations for the dispensing of fuel; 

21. Repair garages for vehicles ( all repairs and storage of vehicles being repaired 
must be completely enclosed or screened from the public's view); 

22. Clubs and lodges; 

23. Automobile sales, (all repairs and storage of cars being repaired that are or 
will be for sale must be completely enclosed or screened from the public's view); 

24. Public utility transmission systems; 

25. Public service and storage buildings; 

26. Child-care centers; 

27. Newspaper office including publication presses and other production 
equipment; 

28. Railroad train stations, bus terminals and taxi stands; 

29. Radio and television broadcasting studios, not to include transmission towers 
of over 55 feet in height; 

30. Wholesale and retail greenhouses and plant nurseiies; 

31. Parking garages and parking lots; 

32. Mini storage warehouses (must be at least 50 feet from any residence); 

33. Recording studios, dance studios, and other music-related instructional 
facilities; 

34. Museums; and 

35. Massage therapy practitioners, offices and clinics licensed in physiotherapy 
by the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

69 



\ 
.I 

'l'own Elected Officials 
Cal'itnJ, Richardson, Mayor 
Cliu!. Brynnt-VJce Mayor 
Durwood V. Scott 
Greg Willis 
N, Mm1on Edwru·ds, III 
Patty 1',lomiug 
'l'ony .Amb.roso 

Mrs. Christy Leitner 
Leitner and Son, Inc. 
57 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

TOWN OF WINDSOR 

Established 1902 

November 8, 2016 

RE: Clarification, B-2 Requfrements TM 54B-01-200 

Dear Mrs. Leitner 

'l'own Manager 
Michael R. Stallings 

Town Clerk 
Terry Whitehead 

Town Attorney 
Wallace W. Brittle, JL·. 

Thank you and Mr. Leitner for our congenial conversation last Friday. The 
information cleared up several issues. The property is zoned B-2 Business and the office 
and contractors storage yard (provided it is within the enclosed fence) arc permitted uses 
in the B-2 Business District. The residential use of the house is permitted because it is 
related to the business. The occasional construction of fo11ns is pcnnitted provided it is 
sporadic and not an everyday activity where it would be considered a manufac(1u·ing use. 
The employee vehicles in the front of the property must be parked behind the fence or in 
the rear yard. Once the size of the sign is decided upon, please contact me and the sign 
permit which you have submitted should be able to be issued. 

The business is in compliance with the Towu's ordinances. If you have any 
questions or we can assist you in any way, please contact me at (757) 242-4288. 

cc: 

Sincerely, 

7-:Y~L),~7 
Dennis W. Carney 
Planner/Zoning Administr r 

Michael Stallings, Town Mmmger 



Town Elected Officials 
Glyn Willisi Mayor 
Greg Willis, Vice Mayor 
George Stubbs 

TOWN OF WINDSOR 

J. Randy Carr 
l{elly Blankenship 
Walter Bernacki 
Jake Redd 

August 16, 2022 

Christy Leitner, Authorized agent for: 
Christopher Leitner 

57 E. Windsor Blvd. 
Windsor, VA 23487 

RE: Zoning Permit Application 

Dear Christy Leitner: 

Established 1902 

Town Manager 
William G. Saunders IV 

Town Clerk 
Terry Whitehead 

Treasurer 
Cheryl McClanahan 

Town Attorney 
Fred Taylor 

As authorized agent for property owner Christopher Leitner, I am writing this letter to inform you that your 
application dated July 25, 2022 for an accessory building at 57 East Windsor Boulevard and further identified 
as Tax Parcel 54B-0!-200 is denied. 

The property identified as 57 East Windsor Boulevard and fiuiher identified as Tax Parcel 54B-O 1-200 has a 
zoning classification ofO-R Office/Residential. As Zoning Administrator, I have hereby determined that the 
use of said prope1iy is for a contractor's storage yard and office. Contractor's storage yards are not a pe1mitted 
use in the 0-R zoning district. Therefore, the referenced property is considered a nonconfo1ming use of land. 

In accordance with the Land Development Ordinance for the Town of Windsor, Virginia, A1ticle II Zoning 
Ordinance, Section 160-40, Nonconforming Lots, Structures and Uses, Section 4 states "No additional 
structure not confo1ming to the requirements of this chapter shall be constructed in connection with such 

nonconf01n1ing use." 

Pursuant to the Virginia Code, as amended, Section 15.2-2311, you have the right to appeal the zoning 
determination within 30 days ofreceipt of the notice. Please note, this zoning determination shall be final and 

un-appealab]e if not appealed within 30 days. Section 160-70 of the Zoning Ordinance provides detail on the 
appeals process for the Town of Windsor, Virginia. 

If the prope1iy owner desires to bring the contractor's yard into confonnity with applicable zoning regulations, 
the appropriate option to pursue would be to apply for a zoning map amendment (rezoning). Contr·actor's yards 
and offices are pe1mitted uses in the B-2, Restricted Business Distr·ict. Section 160-73 of the Zoning Ordinance 

for the Town of Windsor, Virginia outlines the procedures for zoning map amendments. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me. 

8;}ly, 

James Ran~ 
Planning & Zoning Administrator 

8 East Windsor Boulevard - P. 0. Box 307 - Windsor, Virginia 23487 
Telephone (757} 242-4288 Fax (757) 242-9039 E-mail windsor@windsor-va.gov 




